Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 2:21 PM

To: Chee So Chow; assignments

Subject: RE: SNM21D203264/C02/SJG944X/CHEESC / RE: PC 1115 R (Our ref) and SJG 944 X

(Yur ref) 3rd Party: China Taiping Dated: 08/06/2021

Dear Miss Chee,
Thank you for the email.

We will arrange accordingly.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 1:19 PM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D203264/C02/SJG944X/CHEESC / RE: PC 1115 R (Our ref) and SJG 944 X (Yur ref) 3rd Party: China Taiping
Dated: 08/06/2021

Hi Sir / Madam

We have not appointed a surveyor to conduct pre-repair survey.
Please arrange a surveyor to conduct a after repair survey for the mentioned vehicle.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected
for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224
7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thanks and Best Regards

Chee So Chow
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Main: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6222 5879

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: &-F-iiJ Taiping SG




Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 3:45 PM

To: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>; Yvonne Lim <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>; Claims Dept of CTI
<claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM21D203264/C02/SIG944X/CHEESC / RE: PC 1115 R (Our ref) and SJG 944 X (Yur ref) 3rd Party: China Taiping
Dated: 08/06/2021

Without prejudice

Dear Sir,

Kindly note case handler is Chee So Chow.
Dear So Chow,

Fya.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

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

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X PPl Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 June 2021 2:39 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>; Yvonne Lim <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: PC 1115 R (Our ref) and SJG 944 X (Yur ref) 3rd Party: China Taiping Dated: 08/06/2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Boon Sen,



As per our conversation earlier today, we have proceeded to do the repair of our client's vehicle: PC 1115 R.
The repair job will be completed tomorrow (16/06/2021). Please kindly arrange an after repair survey for the mentioned
vehicle.

Thank you very much.

*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall
not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal
injuries.*

**Dear all, please note that Team AutoPro Pte Ltd is GST registered w.e.f. 13th January 2021.

Best Regards,

David Seow

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

Tel: 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956
Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722



